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Attention: Ms. ISﬁsten Walli Attention: Mr. Stuart Thatcher

Board Secretary Acting Manager

Ontario Energy Board Petroleum Resources Centre

P.O. Box 2319 Ministry of Natural Resources

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor 659 Exeter Road

Toronto, ON London, ON

M4P 1E4 N6E 1L3

Attention: Mr. Jim Redford, P.Eng. Attention: L.E. Smith, Q.C

Vice-President Bennett Jones LLP

Market Hub Partners Management Inc. Barristers & Solicitors

P.O. Box 2001 4500 Bankers Hall East

50 Keil Dr. N. 855 2" Street S.W.

Chatham, ON Calgary, Alberta

N7M 5M1 T2P 4K7

Re: NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS - FILE NO. EB-2008-0002 — BY MARKET
HUB PARTNERS MANAGEMENT INC. AND ALTAGAS LTD., ON BEHALF
OF SARNIA AIRPORT STORAGE POOL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP; AND,
APPLICATIONS FOR WELL LICENCES TO MINISTRY OF NATURAL
RESOURCES ONTARIO - OIL, GAS, AND SALT SOURCES ACT - including the
following well names: Airport No. 1 (Horizontal 1), Sarnia 8-32-FLH; Bluewater
True Sarnia 2-11-VIII; Airport No. 4 (Horizontal 1), Sarnia 2-11-VIII; Airport No.
3 (Horizontal 1), Sarnia 2-11-VIII -

AS IT AFFECTS FARMLAND PROPERTY OF MRS. HERONDINA P.
TAVARES AT 1981 MICHIGAN ROAD, SARNIA, ON. - PLAN 7 PT LOT 1 CON
8PT LOT 11.

Dear Ms. Walli, Mr. Thatcher, Mr. Redford, Mr. Smith:

Mrs. Herondina Tavares via her son Mr. Paul G. Tavares and daughter Mrs.
Louise M. Love (with contact information provided below) requests that they receive
documents issued by the Ontario Energy Board in the proceeding of Market Hub Partners
Management Inc. and Altagas Ltd.on behalf of Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Limited
Partnership who filed applications with the Board dated December 31, 2007.
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Mrs. Tavares’ farmland property and buildings at 1981 Michigan Road, Sarnia,
ON —Plan 7 Pt Lot 1 Con 8 Pt Lot 11 — are affected by the proceeding.

She has a number of comments/questions/concerns which are identified below and
that she would appreciate consideration in replies.

1. On the map titled “Sarnia Airport Gas Storage Project” which shows a proposed
pipeline running along Michigan Line, Waterworks Road, Churchill Road, and
Mandaumin Road — it is not clear which properties are actually affected by the
pipeline. Is 1981 Michigan Road a property through which an easement is
required for the proposed transmission pipeline? If so, the following questions
are asked:

1. Where exactly is this pipeline expected to be located on her property?

2. How close to the current buildings on her property is the pipeline proposed
to be located?

3. Can she be satisfied that there is utmost safety of the residents living on the
property with the proposed pipeline put in its place?

4. What does this overall project do to the market value of the property? She
expects a property appraisal before and after the project completion by a
reputable and knowledgeable appraiser to assure her of at least no reduction
in the market value of her property.

5. Will she be permitted to erect new buildings on her property near the current
buildings and/or anywhere else on her property after this proposed project is
complete?

6. Will she be permitted to make additions to the current buildings on her
property after this proposed project is completed?

7. Has the Beatty-Craig Drain Project in progress with the Corporation of the
City of Sarnia affecting 1981 Michigan Road been taken into consideration
into how it will affect the wells and pipelines projects? The ditch runs along
the front of Mrs. Tavares’ property.

8. Do you bring the property fully to its current condition without any costs to
Mrs. Tavares with the completion of this proposed project? Examples: fully
restore trees, grass, shrubs, drainage tiles on the farmland, ditch, driveway,
culvert to their current conditions.

9. What amount will I receive in compensation for the inconvenience of this
proposed project that affects her property?

10. Are any wells proposed to be built on her property? Mrs. Tavares does not
approve that there be any wells be built on her property. She does not
approve that any pipelines cross onto the farmland crops acreage.

2. Inregards to the Applications for Well Licenses as listed above, it is to be brought
to your attention that:

1. Mrs. Tavares does not approve that there be any pipelines built on her
property at 1981 Michigan Road. There are to be no pipelines crossing the
farmland acreage that has crops on it. Drainage tiles were installed by Mr.
Luis Tavares and Mrs. Herondina Tavares and do not want them damaged.
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There is also the concern that the farmland will be damaged indefinitely
from its ability to produce the abundance of its crops. The market value of
the property would, no doubt, reduce substantially with pipelines crossing
the farmland. Mrs. Tavares also wants to be able to erect new buildings on
her property in the future and is concerned that the proposed projects would
negate her being able to do this.

2. Mrs. Herondina Tavares does not approve that there be any wells built on
her property at 1981 Michigan Road. See 1. just above for her concerns.

3. The letter from Mr. Jim Redford and Mr. Max Fantuz titled “Ontario Energy
Board” with a further title of “Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Project” makes
mention of “Schedule A”, “Schedule “B”, “Schedule C”. Mrs. Tavares and Mr.
Paul Tavares did not receive these documents. Please mail or e-mail copies of
them immediately to Mr. Paul Tavares and Mrs. Louise Love for review and then
further comments respecting the application.

Mrs. Herondina Tavares would appreciate returned replies to her son Mr. Paul G.
Tavares and daughter Mrs. Louise M. Love at the following:

Mr. Paul G. Tavares

12 Feltre Avenue

Orangeville, Ontario

L9W 3P1

Cell: (519) 942-6159

E-Mail: mcdtav @sympatico.ca

Mrs. Louise M. Love

72 De Rose Avenue

Bolton, Ontario

L7E 1A8

Home: (905) 857-2844

E-Mail: louise.love @sympatico.ca

Not 1: This letter has been e-mailed to: jredford @spectraenergy.com;
smithl @bennettjones.ca; mcdtav @sympatico.ca .
This letter has been sent Canada Post Express Post to: Ms. Kirsten Walli,
Ontario Energy Board; Mr. Stuart Thatcher, Ministry of Natural Resources.
On behalf of Mrs. Herondina P. Tavares,
Yours truly,

Louise Love

.c¢ Mrs. H. Tavares
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